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*Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:47 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: 'SUR'; Justin Wong; Hansel Ang

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref: C10005218/CH || Ol- SKW1914E (Black) TP- SHC4626H
|| Est:0.00 || SMRT Automotive Services

Attachments: OD report.pdf; TP Report pdf

Hi Team,

TP PRS for SHC4626H please.

Workshop is SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd. Vehicle not in Woodlands.
Please refer to the email trail.

Kindly confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E lvy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

Service

- Direct Awed
insurance Sils

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



S 'mnﬁdem[aiity and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
.email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments [email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <BThaivalN@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:57 AM

To: 'claims@budgetdirect.com.sg'

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>; Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
<TuckFoo@smrt.com.sg>; Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; Phua Zhi Yang (Auto
Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <ZhiYang. Phua@smrt.com.sg>; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/ Taxis)
<nesiuching@smrt.com.sg>; Chin Kim Ming (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <kimming.chin@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SHC4626H - SURVEY (AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE)

Dear Sir /Mdm

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SHC4626H within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, involving your
insured SKW1914E
Vehicle in Woodlands

Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)

GBEE 2671/2 | bthalyalin@smrt.com.sg

&5 SMRT

ALUTOMODTIVE

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email) refiect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, Interference with, or disclosure
of this emall is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
2



‘author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. [f you are nol the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February, 2020 8:49 AM
To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHC4626H

Hi Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $1,500. Repair day 3 days under lump sum repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automaotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
H02-25 | 5(408933)

—-0riginal Message——-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 30 January, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; €5 A Team; Leong Chee kwong

Subject: SHC4626H

Hi 5un Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4626H having Case No: TAX/01/20/2042.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,500 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair,
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

——0riginal Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent! Thursday, 30 January 2020 2:22 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



. - >Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type,

Cryner ID

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Noz

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:!
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model|

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year

Engine Na_

Chassis No:

Ml mum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registratian Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date
PARF Ratate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amournt

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Campany
369K

SHCA626H

Na

16 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI {SMRT)
Maroon

2014

ZZRA127TTT4
JTDKN3SUTO57484639
1000 kW [132 bhp)
$32920.00

08 Sep 2014

08 Sep 2014

0

5B8.08E.00

Yes
07 Sep 2022
£5.461.00

07 Sep 2022

A - Carupto 15600ce & F7KW [ 130bhp)
B

$50,704.00

$16751.00

$22.412.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this venicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory litespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 lan 2020

OK
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass regor correcily the details of the acciden! tn spesd up e clairms process
2. This Form mursi be compleied by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3, infarmanan provided must be es truthful and accurate as possible, Any wiiul MmisrepressnIRtion of wilniniding of matariad fects may allow INsumAcE CoOMpanes I

repudiate palicy limbiity

4, The maue snd poceptance of s Form Dy INBUrANCE COMpInES 1§ rol an aamession of polcy liabikty on tho parl of ha insurance Oormpn ke

5 Any falss reporting may e referred to the Police for investigation.

A Thein reaport will be lorwarded by (he imaurers of the GIA Records Mansgement Cenlre establahed by the General Insurancs Association of Singapore (G6) lor

archisng angd st copies af ig report will, for a lee, ba made avallable upon epplication by inlerEsies partian

T By tha ladgemant of this report to the inpurers, you hereby consent 1o tha archiding of this reporn &l tha centre and o copsea of e repon baing made availabis

alode amic

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

090172020 13:28
09/01 /2020 11:50
CAIRNHILL ROAD
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhiolder
Mama Of Registarad Cwner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Allemative Phone Mo
Vehicla Particulars
Manufmcturar

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being vsed al

fime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for rapair io your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state aclion fo be taken

Vahicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame af Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flesl Palicy

Palicy Numbear

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Nama of Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHC4626H

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
1XOOOOCIESK
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

O

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES
D-18083197TMFSH

TEQ TECK LENG
SHOC053F

17/02/1853

QUTDODOR

D&/01/1872

48 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +65-B0000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 10



Address 3

Posicode

Was drivar an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

Il Ho, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vahicia Registration Number of Drivars Own B
Vahicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

Ganoral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
VWealher Canditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO

Mumnber of vehicles (including own vehicle]
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES

| havg bean anrcachud by unknown FEI’EDI‘HSE NO

soliciting/affering accidan! claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

ol NAME UNKNOWN

GENDER MALE

Passanger 2 HAME UNKNOWN
GENDER FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accideni reparted (o the palice? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of Inlanded Prosecullon given? NO
If Yes.against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

I'WAS TRAVELLING ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD AT THE SECOND RIGHT LANE WITH TWO PASSENGERS ON BOARD AND
HAD STOFFED INSIDE THE YELLOW BOX DUE TO THE FRONT VEHICLES ALL STOPPED AS RED TRAFFIC LIGHT
AHEAD, WHEN THE TRAFFIC STARTED TO MOVE, | FOLLOW SUIT, SUDDENLY THE VEHICLE SKW1214E WHICH CAME
OUT FROM HULLET ROAD CUT ACROSS LANES INTO MY TRAVEL PATH AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT PORTION OF
MY TAXL

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camsara? NO

Wae there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKEW1G14E
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur

Dalails Of Properties

Vehicle Categary FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SONG WUI PIN CAVIN
NRIC/Passport Numbar SXOOO124H
Camagct Number

Page 2 of 10



Aaddress

Paosicods

Insurance Company Name
Mature O Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Dniver)

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Meata roport comreetly \he details of the atcideni 10 speed up the claimyg process

2. T Form munt tee completed by the Poficyholier snd/or the Authorised Driver

3. Ilormation peovided must be as truthful and agrurate as possibl 8 Ay willul evsraperedemtation or withholding of material
TRcTy My alkows indurance companies Lo mepudiste policy Habillty.

il e sies g artppant i ol this Faray By mrsatancs compamis ok not a0 adinwssien ol PRy Maing an e parn of Ihe iniurancs
Sompaniey

5. Aoy false raporting may be raferred 10 the Police for investigation.

8. The report will be forvarded by the insurers of (he GIA Records Managament Centre estabinhed oy the General Imurance
Assaciation of Singapors |GIA ] for archiving and tist eoples ol iy repart will for 5 fee Be made svallable upon applieation by
witgresied parnies.

7. 8y the lodgment ol tils repart to the Inurers, pou hereby consent to the archnvng of this roport at the cemtre and 1o copies of
the regort being made avaliable aforesaid

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]
lundentand, acknowledgs, sgree and coosent that:

lad Wy indurer, my warkihop and the Genaral Insurance Assoclation of Singapare {“GIA") moy/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal dsta/penanal informatian set aut in this [form and any other personal information
peovided by me or pessesied by my insurer (zollectvely the “Personal Infarmation”™) and disclose and transfar such
Parional Information to all iInsurers) who have insured vehitle(s) involved in this sccident (all insurer(s) who have intured
vehicle{s] invalved in this accident shall b cofiectively referred 1o 25 the “Insurens”), the lnsuren’ lawyers/|ew firma, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposels]
ol

(I} precessing. handing and/or dealing with my claim mcluding the sstiement of the daims and any nocessary
Imvestigations relating to the caim;

) Investigating the sccldent andlor my claims,
[} carrying out and/or deaking with my instruchions or responding 1o any engulries by ma|

{1} admintistering my chalms (including the malling of corrapondence. statomenta, Invaloes, raparts ar natices ta me,
which eould invalve disclosure of certaln porsonal data aboidt me b bring sbout dellyery of tha same 4 well 21 on the
external cover of envelopes/mai packages|; and/or

I¥) eamplying with applicable law In sdministering, processing, handling sndfar desling with my clims. jeoliecthvely the
‘Purpases”)
(b} all wsureris) who have insured vehicke(s) involved in (i acerdent and the insurers’ lawyery/taw firms, mayfare permied
to collect, use, distlose andfor process my Peromal Infarmiation (or one or mare of the above Purposes: and

el my Personal information may/ean be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
ageniincluding thedir lnwyers/law firms), which may be sited autside of Singapare, fnr one or more of the ahove Purposes

(d}  my Persenal Information sl also be eafiected and used 1a complle clamm hiwtary far the purpose of fraud detection,
inwettigation and management iy present and all fitors claims

(el i information o colecied under (0] ntowe may be shared J discicsed

G) te el insurers andfar gy athies Hibed pacties that 3ubl in evaluating, irvest gating. cantrolling o« managing fraud,
regulators, law anforcement snd governmert agencies a4 reasanably reguited lor the putpotes stated, or

i} tar commipng wnth requsrements under any reguilatons, e or cowrt crders,

/L‘ q[ 9w ghe 141

rJ
wiid S
Policvholders ilpn‘l"ﬁ.ﬁ' Dmrr‘liumtl.ut Reparting Centre Parsonnel's Signature
Dave & Time: [V Srrver iy mot the pobhcymsalder) Pverv:
Cate & Time: NRICSFIN Ne.:
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RS il

Case Details

Cana Melerence Number : TAK/O1202042
Type ol Repair ; Assicent Aepai
Yehicle Registration Number ; SHCA4G20H

Documents / Photographs

View Documants / Photugraphs

Estimation Details

Totul Dot O

Caompany Type : SMAT Tawns Pl Lo
Eatimation ID : EST-10081.1D
Assigned By : Tax! Ciaims Mannger Team

Sparm Pars Cost Detnil
SMHT Recommandation

BOM  Cosling Portion  Usierial  Poarl Name Gey  List Lint Dlini )
Tyes Type Humber Price Price(§}

Par

Unini )
Ore  Mals STICKEADECAL 1 &0 00 1] o.oe
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L
in
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Kny
in
One  Main HINGE UPPER 1 WO 50 (1] 14.00
Tima LH#, OOR
Key
n
One  Main CHECK ABSY.FR 1 150,00 15030 2500
Tims DDOR,
Key
n
Ore  Bain DOOA CUTER 1 Tom  FrEae 3500
Tima HANDLE FRTLH
L
n
One  Main DooR 1 Mg TMe0 2500
Tims WEATHERSTRIP
Hey FATLH
n
Ona  Main MIRROR ASEY.LH 1 132400 1.3480 3500
Tirma
Wy
"
Owe  Uain AIRROA LAMP (W 1 64,30 #6530 10.00
Tirma
L
in
Ome  Main COVER, DUTER ] "SrAD 10740 0 2ApQ
Tirne MIRROA, LH
Ry
I
Ome  Madn FENDER FATILM 1 T340 Ta1A0 mm
Tirne
Key
In

Totai Bpare Part Cost

Lump Sum Dacourt (%)

Final Bpars Parl Cost

Final
Price(§]

HMLm

T

140

LILE= ]

11,000,437

20,00

A Al 34

-

Ingurance Company Names : Al Asin Pacitic Insumancas Pla Lid
Accident Dals snd Thme : 02017020 0350 AM
Vehicle Age{in Montha) @ &4

Surveyor dppeoval
Repaid  Surveyar Burveyar AepairAeplace  Asmarks
Foplsce  Quaniity Final
Pricar3)
Paphina, 4 s0.00 Raplecs + ~ ApC
Replace B o Chmck . "M: - fll v
Replscs [ Creck = \._" 7
Poplsce 0 creen v i
Replsos o Check = '.,;" Y7
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0 0 check + % L
Rapisce & 5 Mot Give  * ll..f '.I |
Paplics 0 Wl Give -(’ ¥y
i o S o Mol Give  * \‘,.’ ;
| -
Rsplace B a Mol Glws  # H v <
Survayor Tolsl 200,40

L Saam Diis (%0 P

Final Sur Tolal 16782
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Casting Porbon
Type

Main

Wain

Wain

atprm
Hurmbar

EMAT Racammeroa] e

Part hama

MHAME PLATE
(AR L]

FEMDER LINER
FRATAH

FENDER LINER
FAD, FR WHEEL.
LH

MOULDING

BODY, LW

BUMPER REAR

BUMFER CLIFS

PIXEL GTICKER

SENSOR
REVERSE

BUMPER SIDE
RETAMINER ARLH

BUMPER BIDE
RETAINER RARH

BUMPER LiP
COVER RR/AH

BUWMPER LIP
REAR

UNDER COVER
AR BHIELD

DOOR LOCK
ARLH

BUMPER FRT

Oy

List
Price
Par
Limiei &)

51.90

M.

#7380

i

B0.00

[ L]

114810

B3 8g

AB3 00

Ll

Frice(B)

ElLoo

.m0

a3.30

8TLBG

A58 RO

120,00

.=

11810

TR

A3 0o

Oing%}

15,00

w00

Tolal Spare Part Coat

Lump Sem Diseoant [%)

Final Bpare Part Cosl

Final
Briceid)

12877

141 0

i

m.me

5T

1788

Tis.na

T

1108047

0 ha

B.B00. 34

Burewyar Approval
Aapali’ m i\lﬂlyﬂ et paie Meplac e Famnth
fepisce Ouantity  Final
Prica(]
FAspiace 0 8 Mot Giwx * 4 ,5:-
Replace o MotGve = S T
Replace 0 ot Give " i |
Hepiace 1 o Repalr .y F F
Aapiace i o Papalr = # j:
Redoan 6 Moty < W o
Moplacs 120,00 Roplacs A £p
Replace [ NotQiv * S T Lee
e e Y a Chetk -
>4 v ¢
Mapmos & o Mot Give \,l,, fuc
e [ Mat Givs  * -{ {i'|__ c
foples ¢ [ noave + % €
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Rpplace o a Mot Givy * '1{ Q Ve
Surveyot Total  208.40
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Qiner Cost Detall
E.Nu. Costing Tm Jab Boops EMAT Surveyor Flamaths
Recommaendation(d} Adjustmentid)

1 Mmiry TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM

1500 L]

3 e TO REARDVE ANT REFTX WG MafiROH 120.00 n

¥ Wan TQ REFLALE SUNDRY PARTS 10,00 o

1 Mar TO CHECH WIRIMES AND SYETEM aoe (0]

FUNCTION
5 Maln TO WASH amD VaCuuw W 0e a
(] L 7O TEST AND BEFIE AEVERSE SENSOR Y20.00 .
BYSTEM
Tatsi: &0Q.00 LR
Summary
Extimator Assssmeni§] Surveyor Assssmennl)
T Soaes Part Dt R 167 52
Tnal Labwnie Cont ET0.00 ASH
Tuusi Sovay PRinng JRFELD WD 00
Oittuee 800 00 L]
Crunenil Toisl 12 i 3l 181752
Lunrg Guin Rapalr Ophian #
Liarg Biarn Totmi 12, T00.00 180000
Birvwrygr Approsed Amourt v 500,00
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SMRAT Accident Vehicie Rezair Estimates

Case Refarance Number TAXD 12002042
Rogisirmon Daw (TTogr]
[Campany Type A‘Wn-—m L
Makn TOTOTA
Maodal FRIUS
Name of Griver TED TEGK LENG
Type of Accident Hesd To Gide
iAccident Dals and Time W2020 11:50 AM
Accident Heperled Date and | W1/2020 128 PN
S e
Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back? No
Towsd Back Dale and Time
WWM Ha
Job Card Number 14105243
Specal ingtructon jo ARC. T sny [TP
Preparad Oate and Time W172020 5.54 PM
Chussia Numbar
Mileage
[Werk Shap
[Fepar Complston Date and
(Time
| T s e e R S
Surmmary of Rapaic Estimates - B
I . !mnhﬂnnﬁm ARC M:]uml by Euru;nr H'appllu-'hh
Total Lahour Dot 5876.00 S4E0.00
Tolad Spray Cast §2,628.00 $500.00
Total Spare Part Cost S4A0034 [$157 52
[Total Othar Gon 8600 00 s0.00
TOTAL COST 51270834 5157752
Lump Sum Total $12,700.00 $1,500.00 |[LiS)
Wmber of Repor Days CI] 30
1nw T Adjumied By g Scon Loh Bun Pin [LKK) / AIG
ARC  Gurveyor Gign ON Date|15/07/2020 5:23 PM 1410172030 4:08 PM
Siynatere = — Sl i
Rumarks Lump Sum receir, Take oher tory |
phain

Bage | i




. SMRT Accidant Vehicls Repalr Estimates

[T ey r— P Lid

([T
Tk Tomarers mewn FRTRIRED

Date Garwi il SREUREIN
1] . FebSeas

b

Eldhrlﬂ ﬂunhﬂunlpdﬂmmmﬂtlﬁ II
A :

=

Wil

GN-2001-03568 lmndu Hmﬂm
24.01.2020 irvoice Data
Propared Dats

~SectionD mamwhm D

TO REPAIR ERONT LH PORTION

Toltal Labour

TO REPSRAY FRONT BUNPER Ta00

TO REGFRAY REAR BUMPER 537800

TO NESPRAY FRONT DOOR LH $378.00

TO REPSRAY REAR DOOR LH EI78.00

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH S37A00

TO REGPRAT REAR FENDER LH SITACD

[RESPRAY MIRROA COVEA LH $180.00 30,00
|TO RESPRAY ROGHER PANEL MOULDING §180.00 $100.00
Total Spray Fainting & Panel Beating 52,620.00 5900.00

‘F.n:r mh-r :m .M;:l'd-m and Mni:hnt n-pm nmuu Elnlm

\JohScops NGRS S '_= nuuhﬂunfrmmc {nl;flﬂ_lgdlglw-‘:
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM $13000 | %ﬂﬂu&_‘_'_'__‘
T REMGVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR $120.00 50.00

T REPLALE SUNDRY PARTS $100,00 50.00

TO CHECK WiRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 3E0.00 50.00

TO WASH AND VACLUM S60.00 $0.00

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM $120.00 50,00

Total Othar Coats $600.00 s0.00

F:ﬂlnﬁplnhmiﬂl‘hﬂllunp

et

Pari Portlen illn:h Pm Hm ; i ot | Surveyor
(Number | M r ] i = ﬁl . e ;
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ATA0
B1T40- |MIRROR LAMP LH 0.00 8530 B.00 50.00 Meplace Mot Given }(
52040

Fagrleta
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SMAT Aceident Vehicls Repair Estimates

AR , OUTER MIRROR, |0 00 |mr.4n 0.00 14u.uu Repisca Mol Given R‘ |
74010 LM _
53802~ |FEMDER FRTILH 000 S7T7340 000 5000 Reclsce  [Hol Given
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81170-  HEAD LAMP LH 000 $4520 000 $0 00 fepiace Mot Givan » .
47500 Bl | — — — e "'fl '
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 189607188R GST Reg. No. 16-8807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationaie Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Raf CS/AGI20000930/Qqd3e2
S I
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE 0% 15022020
2359924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SKW 1914E Veh. Inspected SHC 4626H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0ao
Claim No. C10005218/CH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  IVY RATILLA Assign Date 15/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition.
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1708
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN3BU7D5748839 Colour MAROON
Odometer B25214 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORCER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/5 R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/685R15 YOKOHAMA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195@5R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
4. ‘Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 OereraLinTaen
Accident Date  09/01/2020 [Inspection Date 15/01/2020
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL B256 3581 FAX. 6258 4315

Feg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 10-96807198-R Page Mo 1ot 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4626H

1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
2|PIXEL STICKER @3$60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120,00 120.00
1|SMRT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 7.80 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 85558888 (SN) NECESSARY 2160 2160
1|HINGE LOWER LHF, DOOR SERVICEABLE 80,10
1|HINGE UPPER LHF, DOOR SERVICEABLE 80,50
1|CHECK ASSY, FR DOOR, SERVICEABLE 150,30 .
1|DOOR OUTER HANDLE FRT / LH SERVICEABLE 370,80 .
1|DOOR WEATHERSTRIP FRT / LH SERVICEABLE 17120
1|MIRROR ASSY, LH SERVICEABLE 22490
1[MIRROR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 6530 -
1{COVER. DUTER MIRROR, LH SERVICEABLE 107.40 :
1|FENDER FRT / LH SERVICEABLE 723.40 -
1{NAME PLATE (HYBRID) SERVICEABLE 51.90
1|FENDER LINER FRT / LH SERVICEABLE 17170
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL LH SERVICEABLE 4930

10|BUMPER CLIPS @32 10 SERVICEABLE 21.00 .
1|SENSOR REVERSE SERVICEABLE 180.00 .
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RRILH SERVICEABLE 94.80
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 94 BD
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 118.10
1|BUMPER LIP REAR SERVICEABLE 228.90
1|UNDER COVER RR SHIELD SERVICEABLE 63.90
1|DOOR LOCK RRILH SERVICEABLE 708.30
1|BUMPER FRT SERVICEABLE 482,00

10|BUMPER CLIPS @$1 61 SERVICEABLE 18.10 .
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE 76.40
1{BUMPER SUPPORT FILH SERVICEABLE 76.40
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 498,40 .
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 25040 .
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 250,40 :
1|BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER SERVICEABLE 31110
1|BUMPER LIP FRT SERVICEABLE 139,60

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20000930/Qqd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 8256 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Aeg. No: 19960T106R GST Reg No 15-6607198-R

Page No2 of 2

1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER SERVICEABLE 127.70
1|HEAD LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 945 20 :
1|HINGE LOWER LHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 72.20 :
1|HINGE UPPER LHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 8170
1|DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR LH SERVICEABLE 768 90
1|DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT / REAR LH SERVICEABLE 224 80 :
1|WIRE LHR, DOOR SERVICEABLE 28020
1| TAIL LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 548 40
1|MOULDING BODY, LH TO REPAIR SEE 67360
LABOUR
1|BUMPER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 45860 .
LABOUR
1|DOOR RRILH TO REPAIR SEE 954 50
LABOUR
1|DOOR FRT/ LH TO REPAIR SEE 894,40
LABOUR
1|FENDER RRILH TO REPAIR SEE 766,80
LABOUR
13.953.680 209.40
ILABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 676.00 450,00
REPAIR OF MOULDING BODY, LH, BUMPER REAR, DOOR
RR/LH, DOOR FRT / LH AND FENDER RRILH
SPRAY PAINT 2.628.00 800.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 120.00 2
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR NOT NECESSARY 120,00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100,00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY 80.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 .
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM NOT NECESSARY 120.00
3.904.00 1,350.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,857.60 1,559.40
I — - - = = =
E T ' N 1,500.00

000930/Qqd3e2

Q1 SUN PIN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Assl. Automotive Assessor B.Eng. AMSOE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:. This Rport is maecs solsly for 1he uss and bensfit of the Clant named on 1he frent pags of inls Repan




